THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
October 29, 2020

PROJECT NAME: Various Sheriff Vehicles
SOLICITATION NOS: ITB #B211001 — B211007
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1:  Please define “marked” versus “unmarked”? There is no definition.

Answer: The difference in the two are the specifications. Some examples are, Marked will have

rubber flooring, white in color and steel wheels. Unmarked will have carpet flooring,
aluminium wheels and color to be chosen at time of order.

Question #2:  On the 2WD “Marked” Full-Sized Sport Utility Vehicles: Does this vehicle need to be
Police Speed Rated?

Answer: Yes.

Question #3:  On the 2WD “Unmarked” Full-Sized Sport Utility Vehicles; Does this vehicle need to be

Police Speed Rated?

Answer: Yes.

Question #4:  Also on both the “Marked” and “Unmarked” 4WS Full-Sized Sport Utility vehicles: DO
this need to be Police Speed Rated? And if so, do they need to be a PPV or SSV?

Answer: Yes. SSV will do provided it meets all the listed specifications.



Various Sheriff Vehicles
ITB #B211001-B211007
Addendum #1

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,

Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at
(409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely,

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



